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From: Wingate, Laura

Sent: 04 November 2015 16:11

To: 'Newton-Hughes Ann'

Subject: RE: CST Training Course (20th-21st November 2015)
Hi Ann,

A certificate of attendance would be good as | can get CPD points for doing this.
Do | need to do anything else for the assessments on the blackboard (I know | and others had trouble answering
some of the questions as there was only one answer given and some of the circles to click on didn’t work)?

Thanks again for your help,
Laura Wingate

Laura Wingate AVS- Clinical Vascular Scientist
Barts Health NHS Trust

E-mail: laura.wingate@bartshealth.nhs.uk
Phone: External: 020 359 41075
Internal (14) 41075

From: Newton-Hughes Ann [mailto:A.Newton-Hughes@salford.ac.uk]
Sent: 28 October 2015 10:57
To: Wingate, Laura

Subject: RE: CST Training Course (20th-21st November 2015)

Hi Laura

the course isn't of a pass/fail type as there is no assessment for you. Having attended you are now free to train. We
do not normally issue a certificate of attendance but I can create one for you if you wish? I will have a look at the
pre-course learning scores and get back to you about that.

Kind regards

Ann

From: Wingate, Laura [Laura.Wingate@bartshealth.nhs.uk]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 3:13 PM

To: Newton-Hughes Ann

Subject: CST Training Course (20th-21st November 2015)

Dear Ann,

| attended the CST training last week at Salford University, | was wondering if we all passed? As my
screening coordinator has been asking?

Also do we get a certificate for the course and can we go ahead and train?

Is there anything else we need to compete on the blackboard? As | know | was and others were having
trouble with some of the pre-course learning tests?

Many thanks,

Laura



Laura Wingate- AVS Clinical Vascular Scientist
The Royal London Hospital

Telephone number: 020 359 41075

Internal: 41075
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